
AGENDA FOR 
PORT OF ILLAHEE COMMISSION 
Wednesday, July 12TH - 6:30PM 

ZOOM MEETING #715 0 997 5823 / Password: Illahee 

1. CALL TO ORDER 

2. CONSENT AGENDA 
1. Agenda 

*2. The June 14, 2023 Regular Meeting minutes 
*3. Pay Bills with check numbers 5052 through 5062 totaling $2,604.65 

3. SIGNING OF DOCUMENTS 
Determine when/how to have at least 2 Commissioners sign the documents 

4. PUBLIC COMMENT 

5. REPORTS/UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

Aho/ 1. Grants/Waterfront Access Improvements 
Piccone -*Update of project permits and design 

- Any response from the Tribe? 
- Status of the new BFP Grant application for piling replacement/other funding 
- Any update on the County's filtration project 
-*DNR re-authorization of Ports aquatic lease agreement 
-* John Piccone Project Status Summary 

Aho/ 2. Illahee Store Project 
Piccone - Status of the topographical survey 

- Septic design status 
- PLIA Remediation 

3. Treasurer's Report as of June 30, 2023 General Fund$ 107,658.26 Investments$ 283,762.85 
Good Property Management (GPM) Account $199.00 (total: $391.620.11) 

Ruppert 4. State Audit for January 2019 through December 2021 
-Credit card resolution status 

5. Reports 
Aho a. Website 

- Anything to report? 

*Supporting corre pondence attached 



AGENDA FOR 
PORT OF ILLAHEE COMMISSION 
Wednesday, July 12TH - 6:30PM 

ZOOM MEETING #715 0997 5823 / Password: Illahee 

5. REPORTS/UNFINISHED BUSINESS CONTINUED 

Buesch b. Properties 
5560 Ocean View Boulevard/Rental 
- Anything to report 

5500 Illahee Road/Rental 
- Anything to report 

5507 Illahee Road/Illahee Store Property 
- Anything to report 

Illahee Road Lot 
- Anything to report? 

c. Dock/Pier 
Rupert - Anything to report 

Tabled 6. Surveillance cameras 

6. NEW BUSINESS 

7. PUBLIC COMMENT 

8. ADJOURN - Regular Meeting - August 9th @ 6:30PM - via ZOOM 
Kitsap All Ports---July 31 , 2023 @ 6:30PM at Port of Brownsville 

*Supporting correspondence attached 



Port of lllahee - Minutes of Regular Meeting on June 15, 2023 

Port of ll lahee 
Minutes of Regular Meeting 

June 15, 2023 · 

The Regular Port of lllahee meeting was held 
virtually through the ZOOM app (meeting id# 
71509975823 I Password: lllahee). Notice of 
the virtual meeting was posted near the kiosk 
at the head of the pier and on the Port's 
website - portofillahee.com. 

CALL TO ORDER 
Commission Chairman James Aho called the 
meeting to order at 6:30 PM. Also, in 
attendance were Commissioner Jonathan 
Buesch; Commissioner Jeffrey Rupert; 
Administrators Caleb Reese & Jennifer 
John Piccone; Roy Barton ; John Parvis 

CONSENT AGENDA 
The f ollowing consent agenda items were 
approved: June Meeting Agen a; June 14th, 2023 
Meeting Minutes; May 10, 2023 checks 
numbering 5038 through 5051 totaling 20,139.70 
as outlined i ____ f{oucherAppr val 
(motion by B b 
unanimous). 

N--TS - Com is ioners 
plan to stop by the Port of Silverdale office to 
sign documents tomorrow. 

PUBLIC COMMENT 
John Parvis Thanked the Port of Silverdale 
for responding to his call about no space at the 
dock. 

Page 1 

REPORTS/UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

Grants/Waterfront Access Improvements -
John Piccone gave an update on the project 
status as follows : 

Waterfront Improvement Project 
(Docks and Pier only); 
The Port' ttorney is working on the treaty 
rights dete mi nation via the USA CE and has 
co t nue to look for opportunities to engage 

th e ,:: il:>e directly. To date there has been 
n willingness on the Tribes' part to meet with 
the Port and di c ss issues and options 
relative to their o5jection. Due to the unknown 
timeframe to resolve this issue I have primarily 
remained on hold with fina design and bid 
preparation until we have a clearer direction on 
this issue. 
In the meantime, I've continued to correspond 
with DNR rega ding the aquatic lands 
s19reement and this is steadily moving forward. 
The bathymetric survey is complete, and the 
surveyor is currently working on preparing a 
s rvey exhibit in DNR's specific format. Once 
tnat's complete and submitted we will be 
awaiting further direction from DNR as they 
prepare agreement documents. 
Waterfront Improvement Project 
(Upland Improvements); 
We are still waiting for comments from the 
county after submittal of the 95% design plans 
for the upland improvements. The County has 
indicated that the project is under review for 
the past 84 days as of today. There are 
indications on the permit portal that it's being 
worked on but no clear indication of future 
timelines. We've called the County for more 
information on status and timeline and are 
waiting for a reply. 



Port of lllahee - Minutes of Regular Meeting on June 15, 2023 

Once we receive comments back from the 
County and make any minor revisions they will 
likely ask for, I'll be able to finalize 100% plans 
and submit them for the building permit 
approval. 
Pier Piling Repair; 
RCO will be finalizing grant awards this month 
and next and I expect we'll be hearing from 
the grant manager relatively soon confirming 
award and initiating the grant agreement 
process. 
• We also have all permits secured for this 
work, so at this point it is just a matter of 
finalizing issues with the Tribe on the 
waterfront project and then incorporating pile 
replacements into that project or deciding to 
move forward on the piling replacement 
separately from the waterfront project. 
Store Site Renovation: 
As requested , I reached out t 
designer/installers to get infor ation n what 
would be needed, specificallY, regar in septic, 
for occupancy of the store builaing on 
renovated . I contacted the follo ing oca 
contractors who advertised as bot se tic 
designers and installers: 

1. Steve Kelly Construction Co., LLC, Pauls o 

2. Brent Nuckols Construction Inc., Poulsbo 

3. Jensen's Septic Company, Kingston 

4. Dave's Septic Services, Inc., Seabeck 
of these four possibilities, Dave's Septic was 
the only contractor to come out to the store and 
meet with me. In general , my understanding 
based on our conversation was that there is a 
good chance the existing system can be used 
if it is in adequate condition and used for a two
employee convenience store that does not 

Page 2 

discharge excessive fats/oils (such as ice 
cream or espresso machines, or deep fryers 
would). Dave's detailed recommendations for 
next steps: 

• Apply to the Kitsap County health district 
for a commercial building clearance 
application with compl iance documents 
for, the reserved drain field area that is 
currently under the parking area to the 
north of the store. This may include a 
waiver or relocation of the reserve if 
area (such as between or on top of the 
existing primary drain field area). 

• The building clearance approval will be 
ased on the number of employees and 

se age system waste strength 
woposed.( Such as espresso machines, 
ice cream machines and food items that 
MaY, e sold or prepared there). 

• Get th existing septic pumped if it has 
not been done in the last 3 years and 
supply a positive pump report with the 
building clearance document. 

• Install risers over the existing septic tank 
inlets and outlets for future maintenance 
and pumping. 

• A parking barrier may be needed around 
the existing drain lines to prevent 
vehicular traffic damage. 

• Recommended steps; 

• Camera the existing drain lines and 
verify condition of existing disposal 
system. 



Port of lllahee - Minutes of Regular Meeting on June 15, 2023 

• Possibly do a remediation application 
and trench rebuild if needed after the 
camera discovery. This can help prevent 
a catastrophic failure in the future. 

• Commercial Building Clearance : 

• Health District fee$ 550.00 

• Dave's Septic design fee $750.00 
• Waiver fee: Health District Fee $145.00 
• Pumping fee for septic tank : 

$700-900 Depending on the depth. 

Comments on John Piccone's report 

There was much Discussion about the SOAP 
permit and when the County was going to start 
working on it. The permit was submitted 0~er 2 
months ago. Commissioner Rupert Woald me 
to go talk to the county about it. John Pico ne 
suggested he get the permit number from Hi 
before going to the county. 

Both Commissioner Aho an ommissione 
Buesch met with Dave's Septic at different 
times and sta e Store reno\( 
project. The he ry 
knowledgea 's ntl 
installed the ds in the fa se 
north of the st . r much Di n 
between all three Commissioners. 
Commissioner Rupert ma tion or Dave 's 
Septic to submit a commer · arance 

and initiate a septic survey. moll esch; 
second by Ruppert; unanimous). 

Page 3 

Reports 

Treasurer's Report May 31 51, 2023 the 
General Fund totaled $124,243.44; 
Investments totaled $283,169.63 and the 
balance of the Good Property Management 
(GPM) account $199.00 for a total of 
$407,6 -'2.0 

ert is working on a credit 
rd resolu ent. 

Reports 

Commissioner Aho is cur::~ntly working on 
putting the open lllahee Commissioners #1 and 
#2 positions on the Port of lllahee website. 
After some discussion between Commissioner 

mmissioner Rupert it was decided 
er Rupert was going to fill out the 
or the Commissioner position #2 . 

Commissioner Buesch reported that Good 
Property Management has a fully executed 
copy of the lease. Commissioner Buesch has a 
copy. 

5507 lllahee Road/ lllahee Store Property 
One of lllahee's local residents John Parvis 
went and sprayed weed killer on the blackberry 
bushes behind the store. 



Port of lllahee - Minutes of Regular Meeting on June 15, 2023 

Dock/Pier 
Commissioner Rupert reported that there have 
been no overnighters trying to sleep on Port 
property. He also reported that there were no 
used needles found either this last month . After 
much discussion with all three Commissioners, 
it was decided that after Waste Management 
picks up the garbage can at the store, they will 
keep it inside as the store is not public property 
or an operating business as of right now. 

New Business 

Commissioner Aho was happy Commissioner 
Rupert applied for Port of lllahee 
Commissioner then went on to discuss the 2 
Open Positions lllahee has open. There was 
some discussion amongst all three 
Commissioners about the requirements 
training classes the Commissioners are 
required to take. 

Public Comment 

Roy Barton stated the store's possible tenant 
already has a coupe of stores, he also had a 
question abo th septic, i it is for employees 
only or if that included the public being able to 
use the restrooms to? Commissioner Aho is 
going to address th t question with D 
Septic. 

Page 4 

Commissioner Rupert is going to go take a 
look at the small store across from Evergreen 
Park in Bremerton . 

Roy said if you are going to sit down and eat 
you will need a public restroom, a two
employee restroom may not be enough. 
Commissioner Buesch added selling food you 
won't need a public restroom but serving food 
you wo Id nave to have one. Commissioner 
Aho old us that Dave said if you get a tenant in 
ttie tore a wants to have expresso or deep 
fryer you will have to have a different kind of 
system that includes a holding tank. John 
Parvis included t at you could have low flow 
toilets that take up m ch less water than the 
older ones. 

~ t : 30 PM the meeting adjourned (motion 
upert; sec nd Buesch all in favor). 

Next regular meeting July 12, 2023 @6:30pm-via 
Zoom Kitsap All Ports July 312023 @6:30pm 

Commissioner 

Commissioner 

Commissioner 



Port of lllahee - Minutes of Regular Meeting on June 15, 2023 

)/Vt:•_ ·~ A.PP~~--J~•-.!. 
We, tne undertlign$d Soard of Comm1'$S,,oners 01 the Port of li!at'\ff Kitsap Cour,ty, Washington, 

do hereby certify that the merebandil~• tmdfor serv1oes t,ere1nafb!ir sl)ec.Jf.&'d ha\Ni ~n rece "~ 
a"K1 tnat 1ne vouchers listed btJ,~ are approved: for payment ln the arr,ovnt of $20,139.70 
and from the General Fund, this 14th -ofJ-; Ai 
;;;J~1'" 5~ 

,/ 
= "'--::;o:,; ...... ., ,,,,,., . -

( Port comm1aa,oner -,___.) . 
---...; _) 

~ 
Port cJefm,uioner 

,_ 

NUfflDllr Name Amount .. ...,_. ___ .. 
5042 ~~:so!:~ERICA ·-·--· ., ···-----·· ·····-·-----·-··----·-···--·+······ 17 03 
${)38 256.00 
603~ JEFFREY S RUPERT 25600 
5040 JONATHAN BI..JE=SCH 256.00 ..-
504, PORT Of SILVEROALE 1 075.00 
5~3 ,CASCADE NATURAL GAS 5 00 
504◄ CSD ATTORNEYS AT LAW - ·9200 
5045 GOOD PROPERTY MANAGEMENT 4 207 .91 
5046 ,HONEY BUCKET 135 50 
5047 NORTH PERRY AVENUE. WATER OlSTRICT l , 11 38 
~ PUGET SOUND ENERGY 16269 
$0<49 'SOUN OW EST ENGINEERING AS SOCIA T~S 8 947.25 
5050 WASHINGTON STATE AUDITOR -- 4 493.70 
5051 WASTE MANAGEMENT 24 .24 

- -

-. - I -··-
I 

Page 5 



VOUCHER APPROVAL 
We, the undersigned Board of Commissioners of the Port of lllahee, Kitsap County, Washington , 

do hereby certify that the merchandise and/or services hereinafter specified have been received 

and that the vouchers listed below are approved for payment in the amount of $2,604.65 

and from the General Fund, this 12th day of July 2023 _..:._ ____ _ 

Port Auditor Port Commissioner 

Port Commissioner 

N um oer -------------------------------------- Name -------------------------------------- ------------~-~~!!!!! ___________ _ 
5052 JAMES AHO 256.00 
5053 JONATHAN BUESCH 256.00 
5054 JEFFREYS. RUPERT 256.00 
5055 PORT OF SILVERDALE 750.00 
5056 PUGET SOUND ENERGY 26.81 
5057 BANK OF AMERl'CA 17.03 
5058 CASCADE NATURAL GAS 5.00 
5059 CSD ATTORNEYS AT LAW 770.16 
5060 HONEY BUCKET 135.50 
5061 WASTE MANAGEMENT 24.24 
5062 ZACHARY AHO 107.91 



Gmail 

County Permit Update 
1 message 

Port of lllahee <portofillahee@gmail.com> 

John Piccone <jpiccone@soundwesteng.com> Thu , Jun 22, 2023 at 3:03 PM 
To: Jon Buesch <illaheeportone@gmail.com>, Jim Aho <illaheeportthree@gmail.com>, Jeff Rupert 
<illaheeport2@gmail.com> 
Cc: Jennifer Olsen <portofillahee@gmail.com> 

Commissioners -

During your last board meeting I mentioned that I was trying to reach Cecelia Olsen at Kitsap County for an 
update on the SDAP permit for the upland portion of the waterfront improvement project. We were finally 
able to get her and she provided the following update on the status of our review: 

• Our permit has been under review for 92 days and they're currently averaging more than 200 days for review 
• Our remaining reviews include: 

o Cecelia for stormwater - we're 6th on her list (her oldest permit has been under review for 187 days) 

o Kathleen Barnhart - we're 9th on her list (her oldest permit has been under review 232 days). 

Obviously, this is not the news any of us were looking for, but I wanted to be sure and keep you all posted. 
Please feel free to contact me anytime to discuss further if desired. 

REMINDER - DO NOT REPLY ALL 

Thanks, 

John Piccone, P.E. 
SOUNDWEST 
ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES 
Cell: 360.337.0029 

ii:1iccone@soundwesteng.com 



Gmail Port of lllahee <portofillahee@gmail.com> 

Fwd: Port of lllahee Aquatic Land Use 
1 message 

Jim Aho <jimaho@gmail.com> 
To: Jennifer Olson <portofillahee@gmail.com> 

Jennifer, 

Some late breaking information for the Agenda package? 

Jim 

---------- Forwarded message --------
From: <jpiccone@soundwesteng.com> 
Date: Tue, Jul 11, 2023 at 8:33AM 
Subject: RE: Port of lllahee Aquatic Land Use 
To: Nealer, Cailan (DNR) <Cailan .Nealer@dnr.wa.gov>, Jim Aho <jimaho@gmail.com> 

Hi Cailan-

Tue, Jul 11, 2023 at 9:04 AM 

I'm including Jim Aho Port Commissioner on this email as he lives very close to the lllahee dock and may want to join 
you . Jim has been a Port Commissioner and nearby resident for some time and he has a lot of Port history knowledge! 
I'm not able to attend next Tuesday but it sounds like having someone from the Port is not essential correct? 

Jim-

Cailan Nealer with DNR is working on the re-authorization of the Ports aquatic lease agreement and plans to visit the 
docks. If your busy next 

Tuesday that's fine as she does not need you to be there but I thought if your free you might want to join them? See 
email below. 

John Piccone, P.E. 

SOUNDWEST 

ENGINEERINGASSCXJATES 

Cell: 360.337.0029 

jpiccone@soundwesteng.com 



From: Nealer, Cailan (DNR) <Cailan.Nealer@dnr.wa.gov> 
Sent: Monday, July 10, 2023 4:51 PM 
To: jpiccone@soundwesteng.com 
Cc: lswanson@soundwesteng.com 
Subject: RE: Port of lllahee Aquatic Land Use 

Hi John, 

As part of the re-authorization of this aquatic lands lease, my colleague and I will be heading out to the site for a visit next 
Tuesday. It should be pretty quick, but you or anyone from the Port is welcome to meet us out there if you 'd like! The hope 
is to get there around 11AM but if someone would like to join I can lock down a firm time/plan! 

Thanks, 

Cailan Nealer (she/her) 

Ports Program Manager 

Aquatic Resources Division 

Washington State Department of Natural Resources (DNR) 

1111 Washington St SE Olympia, WA 98501 

Cell : (360) 790-3508 I Fax: (360) 902-1786 

Cailan. nealer@dnr. wa .gov 

www.dnr.wa.gov 

From: Nealer, Cailan (DNR) 
Sent: Thursday, May 11 , 2023 3:43 PM 
To: 'jpiccone@soundwesteng.com' <jpiccone@soundwesteng.com> 
Cc: lswanson@soundwesteng.com 
Subject: RE: Port of lllahee Aquatic Land Use 

Hi John, 

Not a problem. I looked into this a bit further. I think we can consider this getting into compliance with a re-lease rather 
than as a new lease/lease area . The current lease doesn 't incorporate the infrastructure to the north of the main dock so 
that was what confused me. We should be good to move forward. 

With that, thank you for the JARPA, I will get started processing the application as soon as possible and reach out with 
next steps! I I know we discussed the Record of Survey for this one already. The ROS is usually what takes the longest in 
this process. For this, we will want a preliminary survey for the Lease itself and then require the final as-built survey upon 
completion of the work. I attached the ROS requirements again for good measure. 



Thanks! 

Cailan Nealer (she/her) 

Ports Program Manager 

Aquatic Resources Division 

Washington State Department of Natural Resources (DNR) 

1111 Washington St SE Olympia, WA 98501 

Cell : (360) 790-3508 I Fax: (360) 902-1786 

Cailan . nealer@dnr. wa .gov 

www.dnr.wa.gov 

From: jpiccone@soundwesteng .com <jpiccone@soundwesteng.com> 
Sent: Thursday, May 11 , 2023 11 :56 AM 
To: Nealer, Cailan (DNR) <Cailan.Nealer@dnr.wa.gov> 
Cc: lswanson@soundwesteng.com 
Subject: RE: Port of lllahee Aquatic Land Use 

I External Email 

Hi Cailan! 

First, apologies for the delayed response on this ... April was very busy to say the least. . . 

I 

Regarding preferential rights , I've copied below the two tideland parcels that the port owns. You can also see on the 
attached concept boundary figure that we stayed waterward of the tideland parcel to the north (010-00 in figure below). In 
terms of the northern most boundary of the aquatic lease, I don't think we are changing that from the prior agreement and 
we are actually shifting the new infrastructure further south as you can see in the attached. I didn't think this would raise 
a new issue of preferential rights but are you seeing an issue and if so can you explain? 

Regarding the status of our survey exhibit, the bathymetry is now complete and the surveyor is working on the exhibit so I 
expect we can have that to you within the next two weeks. 

As for project timeline ... this is still a bit unknow as we are waiting for Corps permitting. Based on everything I know now 
I'm guessing we may be ready for construction later this year. The current hope is to make this upcoming fish window so 
I'd like to have the new DNR agreement in place by September 2023 if possible. RCO will want a 30 year term however, 
I've had numerous projects in the past where DNR and RCO reached an internal agreement in the event DNR is unable 



or reluctant to grant a 30 year term. In these past cases DNR prepared a control and tenure letter for RCO that was 
acceptable within RCO policy. 

I've attached the JARPA and JARPA drawings as requested. Please let me know what other questions or items you might 
need as we move forward with this agreement. 

Thanks Cailan! 

1:a.xp,.a,yer 
-Aa:,ount o 
.Afctuint 10 

❖, 

Site A.dd,.ss 

PO T Of Iu.AH!:E 
4429.,.~llb~:(t~Ot)((O 

l64lU1 
SSOO ll.U.HEE SD 'NE 
BRafal'iOff WA 98311 
PO tlOX. 21571 BR91al.TO'Ni 
1114 ~S'lt1l-.0UO 



T-a,wa:1er 

lu:eo11.nt' #c 
At:cmm:l:10-
SthAddHH 

Mait Md,u~ 

John Piccone, P.E. 

SOUNDWEST 

ENGINEERJNGASSOCIATES 

Cell : 360.337.0029 

jpiccone@soundwesteng.com 

.,,, ,, _, ,..., ~ ,..., , .. . 
,PORT OF ftl.AHEE ATTf,J: 
PORT _.A#AGER 
s12s1>2◄~1-2no9 
2sva1(} 
no AOO'R"E-SS f'OUNO 
PO SOX 2157, ~E~n»f. 
Wl,.~831() 

From: Nealer, Cailan (DNR) <Cailan .Nealer@dnr.wa .gov> 
Sent: Friday, March 31 , 20231 :12 PM 
To: jpiccone@soundwesteng .com 
Subject: RE: Port of lllahee Aquatic Land Use 
Importance: High 



Hey John, 

Might have an issue with preference rights here. It looks like the proposed lease area and improvements expand to the 
north of the Port tidelands. Or does the Port own tidelands adjacent to parcel 4429-001-010-0001? 

Thanks, 

Cailan Nealer (she/her) 

Ports Program Manager 

Aquatic Resources Division 

Washington State Department of Natural Resources (DNR) 

1111 Washington St SE Olympia , WA 98501 

Cell: (360) 790-3508 I Fax: (360) 902-1786 

Cailan.nealer@dnr.wa.gov 

www.dnr.wa.gov 

From: Nealer, Cailan (DNR) 
Sent: Friday, March 31 , 2023 12:35 PM 
To: 'jpiccone@soundwesteng.com' <jpiccone@soundwesteng.com> 
Subject: RE: Port of lllahee Aquatic Land Use 

Hi John, 

Great to hear things are moving on this for you all. I do see that the Port has applied for a new Lease for the area but you 
are correct in that the current agreement is past expiration by more than a couple years. 

We will need to get the Port into a new agreement prior to construction. I realize you are just waiting on permits. Do you 
have any sort of timeline estimate? I know that's not always possible but I would like to try to prioritize this if needed. 

Next steps: 

1. A Record of Survey will be required . There can often be some back and forth on these to meet the ROS 
requirements (see attached) and it is usually the item that takes the most amount of time when it comes to getting 
into a new lease. I am glad this was already your next step as the survey often informs how long this process can 
take. 

2. As soon as possible I would like to get the project reviewed by our stewardship specialist. I am not seeing in our 
records that this has occurred although it does appear to meet our needs in a cursory glance (though I am not the 
reviewer!). 



a. Please provide a copy of the JARPA submitted to regulatory agencies for the work. I do not have this -
just the one Don worked on for the application to re-authorize. 

3. Is RCO requiring a 30 year lease or what is the term/control requirement from their side? 

I look forward to working with you on this! 

Cailan Nealer (she/her) 

Ports Program Manager 

Aquatic Resources Division 

Washington State Department of Natural Resources (DNR) 

1111 Washington St SE Olympia, WA 98501 

Cell: (360) 790-3508 I Fax: (360) 902-1786 

Cailan.nealer@dnr.wa.gov 

www.dnr.wa.gov 

From: jpiccone@soundwesteng.com <jpiccone@soundwesteng.com> 
Sent: Thursday, March 30, 2023 5: 19 PM 
To: Nealer, Cailan (DNR) <Cailan.Nealer@dnr.wa.gov> 
Subject: Port of lllahee Aquatic Land Use 

I External Email 

Good Afternoon Cailan! 

I 
The Port of lllahee is also one of my clients and this email is to update you on what we are planning relative to the Port of 
lllahee's aquatic land use. 

Please find attached a prior conversation Don and I had about this prior to his retirement. Since that time, we have 
proceeded and been awarded RCO grant funds for our project. All environmental documents were prepared and 
submitted, SEPA and shoreline are complete and USACE NWP3 is pending . Project design is at the 60% level and the 
Port is hoping to proceed with construction as soon as Corps permitting is complete. I'm sure we included attachment E 
with our JARPA so hopefully DNR has already been notified of the project. .. but certainly I can provide any information 
needed directly to you. The JARPA drawings are also attached so you can see what is planned. 

I believe where we are at currently with DNR is an expired interagency agreement for public access but I'm hoping you 
can shed more light on current status. The current facility, and the planned repairs and improvements to that facil ity are 



solely public access. The Port does not collect any fees or have any permanent moorage. A portion of the existing 
access pier is indeed below MLLW as are the transient floats as far as I'm aware based on Kitsap County GIS. I've 
attached the latest I have in my records currently to help inform of prior conversations and agreements. 

Lastly, I've attached a simple aerial exhibit that I previously sent Don showing approximately what we believe are 
appropriate agreement limits. My next step was to begin preparing a 0NR survey exhibit assuming that's what is indeed 
needed? Ultimately, our goal would be to bring anything necessary current with DNR as well as meet RCO's grant 
requirements for control and tenure prior to construction. 

Please let me know your thoughts on what is needed and next steps, and I'll get to working on it. 

Thanks Cailan! 

John Piccone, P.E. 

SOUNDWEST 

ENGINEERING.ASSOCIATES 

Cell: 360.337.0029 

jpiccone@soundwesteng.com 



Projects Status Summary IVIC/ / IUI UI IU U/'' 

Date: June 14, 2023 

To: Port of lllahee Board of Commissioners 

From: John Piccone, P.E., Soundwest Engineering Assoc. 

Subject: Projects Status Summary 

Waterfront Improvement Project (Docks and Pier only); 

• The Port's attorney is working on the treaty rights determination via the USACE and has 

continued to look for opportunities to engage with the Tribe directly. To date there has 

been no willingness on the Tribes' part to meet with the Port and discuss issues and options 

relative to their objection. Due to the unknown timeframe to resolve this issue I have 

primarily remained on hold with final design and bid preparation until we have a clearer 

direction on this issue. 

• In the meantime, I've continued to correspond with DNR regarding the aquatic lands 

agreement and this is steadily moving forward. The bathymetric survey is complete, and 

the surveyor is currently working on preparing a survey exhibit in DNR's specific format. 

Once that's complete and submitted we w ill be awaiting further direction from DNR as they 

prepare agreement documents. 

Waterfront Improvement Project {Upland Improvements); 

• We are still waiting for comments from the County after submittal of the 95% design plans for 

the upland improvements. The County has indicated that the project is under review for the 

past 84 days as of today. There are indications on the permit portal that it's being worked 

on but no clear indication of future timelines. We've called the County for more information 

on status and timeline and are waiting for a reply. 

• Once we receive comments back from the County and make any minor revisions they will 

likely ask for, I'll be able to finalize 100% plans and submit them for the building permit 

approval. 

Pier Piling Repair; 

• RCO will be finalizing grant awards this month and next and I expect we'll be hearing from 

the grant manager relatively soon confirming award and initiating the grant agreement 

process. 

• We also have all permits secured for this work, so at this point it is just a matter of finalizing 

issues with the Tribe on the waterfront project and then incorporating pile replacements 

SOUND WEST 
EERING ASSOCIATE Page 1 of 3 

Projects Status Summary Memorandum 



into that project or deciding to move forward on the piling replacement separately from the 

waterfront project. 

Store Site Renovation: 

• As requested; I reached out to septic designer/installers to get information on what would be 

needed, specifically regarding septic, for occupancy of the store bu ilding once renovated. I 

contacted the following local contractors who advertised as both septic designers and 

installers: 

l. Steve Kelly Construction Co., LLC, Pou lsbo, WA 

2. Brent Nuckols Construction Inc., Poulsbo, WA 

3. Jensen's Septic Company, Kingston, WA 

4. Dave's Septic Services, Inc., Sea beck, WA 

• Of these four possibilities, Dave's Septic was the only contractor to come out to the store and 

meet with me. In general, my understanding based on our conversation was that there is a 

good chance the existing system can be used if it is in adequate condition and used for a 

two-employee convenience store that does not discharge excessive fats/oils (such as ice 

cream or espresso machines, or deep fryers would) . Dave's detailed recommendations for 

next steps are attached and I recommend authorizing him to proceed with the fee's 

outlined in his proposal. 

Upcoming Milestones and Action Items 

• Authorize Dave's septic to proceed per his attached proposal. 

• Continue to assist Port's attorney with Tribal objection to waterfront project. • 

Continue to inquire with Kitsap County on status of SOAP review. 

• Grants administration assistance as needed. 

• Continue to work with DNR regarding aquatic lease agreement. 

SOUND WEST 
EERING ASSOCI JES Page 2 of 3 

Projects Status Summary Memorandum 



Permit Status Summary - All Projects 

w rf ate ront A ccess p . t roiec 

Permit Submittal Date Permit Issued Permit Status 

SSDP 8-19-21 8-4-22 Complete. SSDP staff 

report notice of decision 

received . 

HPA Delayed --- Submittal of permit 

application pending 

resolution with 

Suquamish Tribe. 

NWP 8-17-21 Delayed Finalization of permit 

review pend ing 

resolution with 

Suquamish Tribe. 

SOAP 2-7-23 --- Submittal of permit 

application complete, 

waiting for review 

comments 

BP Anticipated Mar. - --- Submittal to follow SOAP 

Ju ly 2023 after preliminary 

comments. 

ROW Anticipated Mar. - --- Submittal to follow SOAP 

July 2023 after preliminary 

comments. 

FIRE Anticipated Mar. - --- Submittal to follow SOAP 

July 2023 afte r preliminary 

comments. 

SSDP- Substantial Shoreline Development Permit (Kitsap County) 
HPA- Hydraulic Project Approval (WDFW) 
NWP - Nationwide Permit 3 (USACE) 
BP - Building Permit (Kitsap County) 
ROW - Right of Way (Kitsap County) 
Fire - Fire Code Permit (Kitsap County) 

Pile Replacement Project 

Permit Submittal Date Permit Issued Permit Status 

Shoreline 9-22-22 2/15/23 Staff Report Issue, Pend ing 

Exemption 14 day appeal period 

ending 

2/15/23 

NWP3 9-22-22 11-21-22 Complete. Permit issued 

by USACE. 

HPA 2020 2/14/20 Maintenance permit, 

expires 2/12/25 

Design Status 

60% Design Complete 

and submitted for 

permit. 

Pending reso lution with 

Suquamish Tribe. 

Pending resolution with 

Suquamish Tribe. 

9S% Design Complete 

for upland elements 

only to 

submit SOAP. 

Design Status 

30% Design Completed 

for Permit submittal. 

30% Design Completed 

for Permit submittal. 

-----



RAVS:S SEl¥TIC SRJVJ,CES INC. 
fo.loi lOt.S.~ WA9$l80 - ~ f1U).lffl 

tiaNSCtJ~St"~ ~ ~ i.TANt E:HGJ,NFSftNG~ • IJ~D OP$.tf.WNA fiWfJlttJ 
. . . SP.tOAtffi'.S 

&-5+23 

T~zdohn~ne 
PortOfDta 

REF= 5507 lltaheeRD NE Sr:emedon 
Tu# 442o.o1H01--030~ 

John below WitJ detatn.tre $t~, Mid-·to r~gain ~,ane1fctthe abov$.<r&ferenced 
scte 

Required steps: 
• A pf)t to the ~P County heatlh di$triet or a <rommerdaf bu lding clearance 

a~fcstion with compftanee docum t11$ or the: rese,ve drairtfaeld area that I 
ourrenl), W'td« the paMng at!$ to the north m tmt stbte. 1bi$ may include a 
waiver or relocation 6f the esetve area is available (wen si between or on~ 
th& ~xlwng primary dr-ainfield area). 

, The bu rdlng dea,arr• approval WilJ be based on the number of empby~s and 
$aWaga sy$tem wasts strength ptoposed. (Stmh as espresso machines. ice 
cream maeh nes ncf f~ Item that may be .sold or ~ repared there). 

• Ge the exlattng septiG-pumped if it has not been-don& in the ta~ 3 y~ar& and 
supply positiv, pvmp rep;1rtwlth the building deataneed~t 

• Jn&tafl tiS&rs ovet the xistlng hf) e · k n et and o· · ts for futu 
main~n~ and pumping, 

• A paf'kin9 bartifr may be needed around e~ ng. <ttain Hnet to prevent 
ve eular tra •t d ffia9$• 

Rseommended $tepr. 
• Camera · oisting drain nes· .. nd vertry conditiOn of •is ng dispo8at syatem. 
• PO$$ibfy do a remediation ap~rt amt trenQh rebuUd ff n$eded after the 

cam ta dt~very. Thi$ ean help orevent e ~tasttOph o-talfure in the futur.a. 

Co'Ma and fees associated Y/tth thia proposal Include: 
• Commercial :Building Clea~· Heafth 0t$bict fee $550.0C 
• CcmmatdaJ ~itlQ ~~= Da\te$ Septic desi9n fee $750.00 
• Waivetfe& tf ~ ; Health District -fee $145.00 eaoh waiVer. 
• Pumping fe for sep1tG tank if needed: $700:00-$900.00 ~pending an depth 01 

~nk. 



Hope this hetprundtr$t1Jmf tM ~to,~ OotfJpaneyforthis.-itte, If there 
are ai,y addftkfflal qt.Je$tiont please -t me know. Atso attached are NOW' eonent 
~ of a:,n~n document and origrnal (l&'sign mt& plan. 

Thanks Dave Gbyfin 

~ O¼,Jl--



• 
... . 

• I • • -
• .. 

.. 
• 

' • • I 
• .. • 

f ' 

... 
.... t• .. 
•• • 

I • .• . l . . -::-·· . • - r • : ,. .. -
1 l: t • • .,,,. - ~ • l . . . - .. -~ .. • 1""'- .... 

t l • i ~-., .... ... 
j 

.. ... 
I 
4 

... •f t 

rgL,1dic 1,,f . ~a; ·i1· . . 
Pt!C.K; .iC:. , 

! ~ -
~ .. I 

.s.\. ' J 1I. ; . 
, l<.ssefl.vtF _ r 

.- /fr e.,,a, 
~ -

• I t~ ' * l ,., • • , • I ,. ~~;._.....:_;:_-.~::_- ~~---,, 

" 
• 

1 ... ... 
• 

- ' 

.. 

...._, -

... .. ♦ ..! "" ·- • • 'f • ♦ - - - ... 
• • • ~ I • 

I l 

.. 

. . . 

~ 1 A<~~ e .. x .. 7o . . . • 
.. . .flt,:e.l( ttee.~s i8." of ,o. ~• . 
" 13 •- J "'I J~, ~•,~~:-e... i ~ • • • t • • ! 

·~ Ct>t~7n .d.,.-Q.i • recaw,.,.,.e~JeJ _a bow11 . . ~ .. . . 
$ N .. 'i) , .10.s~ :.~if ,or ~ c=. wi"tkii'\ /tHl *~ • .. fro,• ,!i· e. 

. ~'" et tti "-~rt , , · l · ! ! : 
{,,, .E'I v 1. '1 w l-"t l s. ~ ~ ~ l4 fi~ : ~ 91:~ J€.d -s1u (.;.; 

\>'" pos.e. ~. ; nea..v L •• qj:-f O..h ?- I 11 ... 7. 9 . .. ; . 
'* •. ~ i #. : l • • --· a ... .. . • . 

◄ . .. 
• 

I 

•· • l .. * .. .. • • • 
I • I • ... .. .. " • . • t w 



Jf-
4 
• . . 

.. .. 

I 

• 

!1 
""' . 
• 

--~ -

_f I 
; .. - -

I 

' 

- • 
• 

' l 
f 

f'-S 
( 

' 
' I 

JI 

1 

~ 
) 

• ,,If ... ,~ ,..,,,.._ 

I 



• 11"•"' 

• 

. 

• • 
... . 
. 

.. 

... t 
• 

,, 

• 

• • 
... 

f 
.. 
t 

I 
• 

1 
~ 

. 

L 
,#!~.;,,.,-_,,,,:.•_;:l::,._,,....._~,.:..--• - ~""""""':" 2yl 

" • • 
I : 
" .. 

... • 

- . 

. -. 

--.. ...... 

~ 
3 • 
0 
"' 

• 

. ... 

• I 

• 

• . . 

• • .. 

.. 

.. 

.. . . 

• 

I 
l 

• •· -• ◄• ♦ • .. ... -· - • ... f 

•. • ,.,l),f:' .. 4('"~~ :Js:,c .. 70 1
:. • • •• • • 

-? • . , t: et,~~ "e.eJ s 1,:' o f , o ~ 1 I. .. 
!3• 1 ~' J.,.,:ti\·, • ..,.. .-e..j 1 , • • - : 

''I. C. t fQ.r" .d.-rA . te c.., """'e ti ,J s<;4 _ a 4ow 11 • • ~ ~ : d 

f N.'Q !!xis 41'-~ .. ed .or b ..=. w t"tki!n Jo()'~ 'lt..f ro(?• ITl\e. 
~ )(.t e, t tis '- ho-ti. r1 , 1 l l · : ~ : 

,, . . £/ev '- '1 Wl1 ls. :' ri: LA. f1 ~ : :"fie 9cta.~~ -Svrht 
91' pt>S.e. ~li F. i ne,a,v L, I OJ, ?-- I '1 • 7+ 9.. . ; . 

•• 4 • 
. . • • . . • . • : 

ti • .. • .. ·-· . ... . • . .. ... 
• • • 

•• . . t .. • • • 
I 
t • ... .. .. ~ • . ,,. • I • • l 



---
! . . 

.. 

• 
I 

\ 

L- ... 

J 
I:, 

I 

... , .... 

' 
' , 
f~ 

( 

i ... 

( 
II 

J 
J 



..::J',::.V:.--...:;;:U,..l..;;.., lf.._Ll...;.,_ __ r __ l'-L __ .-, __ ~ 

GtNEERlNG ASSOCIATES Page 3 of 3 




